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Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Lindsley
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2008 10:42 AM

To: Jeff Bates FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080583-TP - Verizon FL and PaeTec - filing —Administrative___Partias__ Consumnar
DOCUMENT NO._03(053-08
Jeff, DISTRIBUTION:

Per this email the below requested changes have been made.

Cathi

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2008 10:31 AM

To: Cathl Lindsley

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fuicher
Subject: Docket No. 080583-TP - Verizon Fl. and PaeTec - filing

Cathi,
Please use this e-mail to change the docket title of this agreement from

"Request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement between
Verizon Florida LLC and PaeTec Communications, Inc.”

to

"Notice of adoption, and Amendment No. 1, to interconnection, unbundling and resale agresment between
GTE Florida Incorporated n/k/a Verizon Florida LLC and KMC Telecom I, Inc. by PaeTec Communications,
Inc.”

Since this filing is not a pure 252(i} adoption, the 90 day statutory deadline still applies in this docket so no
date or event changes are necessary.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Thomas J. {Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commissicn
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6538

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disciosure.
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September 15, 2008

Dulaney L. O’Roark III,

Vice President-General Counsel, Southeast Region
Verizon Florida LLC

5055 North Point Parkway

Alpharetta, Georgia 30022

Re: Docket No. 080583-TP
Dear Mr. O’Roark:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to
interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement between Verizon Florida LLC and PaeTec
Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office on September 10, 2008, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

POCUMENT NO. DATE

2
58 -8 011151200
?t?r%%féﬁmﬂsmaﬂ CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus




7~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

o~

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1
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unbundling and resale agreement between Verizon Florida LLC
and PaeTec Communications, Inc.

Company: PaeTec Communications, Inc.

Verizon Florida LLC
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPCNDENCE
)g Administrative__Parties__ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. AZG&R-6%
official Filing Date: Expiration: .
Last Day to Suspend: DISTRIBUTION:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA
I I | [ x 1] I x | |

(*Q" tindicates OPR)

Section 2 -~ OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

Program Module A20(f)

Staff Assignments

OPR Staff

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

E] Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

Due Dates

Previous

Current

Staff Counsel

=

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

—__Commission Panel
Staff

Full Commission
Hearing Examiner

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR
Staff Counsel

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

~ Hearing Officer(s)

_Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Hrg
Exam

Commissioners

ALL CT | ED | MM | AG SK

Staff

Commissioners

T ED MM

AG

SK

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:
case,

* COMPLETED EVENTS




J

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 “
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 4
Docket No.(080583-TP Date Docketed: 09/10/2008 Title: Request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to interconnection,
unbundling and resale agreement between Verizon Florida LLC
and PaeTec Communications, Inc.
Company: PaeTec Communications, Inc.
Verizon Florida LLC
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
()" indicates OPR) ] | TES x| ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Bates [ﬂ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Statutory Deadline NONE 12/09/2008 |
2. Memo to Docket File NONE 12/11/2008
N 3. Close Docket NONE 12/12/2008
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff X |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/17/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff. Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK CT ED MM AG | SK
X X

wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the +identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved: [: 7/ 7?/?/ ‘

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

09/17/2008



